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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Aaron  Pachlhofer <aaronp@forl.com>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: Fasken El Paso Federal No. 12 and Gossett 20 spills
Attachments: El Paso 12 closure request.pdf; 7H24009 PBELSTD_NELAC_COC_PDF_NEW.rev1 (1) FINAL 08 28 17 

1557.pdf; Gossett closure request.pdf; 7H24008 PBELSTD_NELAC_COC_PDF_NEW.rev1 (1) FINAL 08 
28 17 1553.pdf

Mike, 
 
Doc Oberding and I had discussed the soil stockpiles remaining at both of these tank batteries, since the concentrations 
in the excavations were below limits.  Two samples from each stockpile were collected.  The lab reports for each are 
attached.  I have also attached the original closure requests that I sent to Crystal. 
 
I would like to return the pea gravel to the inside of the firewall at the Gossett. 
 
I would like to allow our operations personnel to re‐use the stockpile at the El Paso Federal No .12 at their discretion. 
 
Please call or email with any questions, 
 

 
Aaron Pachlhofer, P.G. 
Environmental Coordinator 
Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd. 
6101 Holiday Hill Road 
Midland, TX 79707 
432‐687‐1777 Office 
830‐377‐9190 Cell 
 


